



CITY OF ORLAND STAFF REPORT

MEETING DATE: December 2, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council

FROM: Joe Goodman, City Manager

SUBJECT: **Council Chambers Technology Reliability Update** (Information only)

Staff Update:

Staff submitted a service request to M&I Technology Consulting to evaluate the reliability issues experienced during recent Council meetings. They installed several updates to the Clerk's computer intended to resolve the problem. Staff will continue to monitor performance and pursue additional remedies if issues persist.